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Smrutika Thoti

From: Shadab Sukri
Sent: 08 August 2024 13:37
To: Murchana Devi; Stephen P
Cc: Shama Nair; Dev Joel; Farid Khan; Smrutika Thoti
Subject: Re: Hyderabad - Ulva Charu - Lights Quantities issue 

Dear Smrutika, 
Please upload Pr LT04 - 30 nos  
 
Regards  
Shadab Sukri 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Shadab Sukri 
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 6:05:23 AM 
To: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; Farid Khan 
<farid.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Hyderabad - Ulva Charu - Lights Quantities issue  
  
Dear Murchana, 
We have uploaded PR as per attached lights BOQ  which is shared by MDS, But as per final design quantities are less 
LT04 & LT06. 
Request you to cross check all quantities and share detail to upload PR urgently today  
  
Dear Stephen, 
Request you to inform vendor for additional require urgently. 
  
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
  


